

Our ref: SSD-5899-PA-11

Belinda Pignone
Senior Environmental Coordinator
Hanson Construction Materials Pty Ltd
2-12 Macquarie Street
Parramatta, NSW, 2150

8 July 2024

Subject: Brandy Hill Expansion Project – Water Management Plan

Dear Ms. Pignone

I refer to your submission requesting review and approval of the Water Management Plan in accordance with Schedule 2, Condition B37, of the Development Consent for the Brandy Hill Expansion Project (SSD-5899).

I note the Water Management Plan:

- has been prepared in consultation with NRAR and then DPE Water; and
- contains the information required by the conditions of approval.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the water Management Plan (Rev 1.4, dated 6 June 2024). Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Wayne Jones on (02) 6575 3406.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director
Energy and Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary